
St. Croix Preparatory Academy
Board Meeting Agenda

September 17, 2024

1. Call to Order
2. Open Forum
3. Board Calendar
4. Consent Agenda (Board Minutes, Executive Director Report)

A. Board Minutes
B. Executive Director Report
C. Governance -- Policies, 1st Reading

5. Agenda
A. 2023-2024 MCA Result Review
B. Status of 2024- 2025 School Opening
C. Capitalization Policy -- increase from $2500 to $5,000
D. Succession Planning Committee
E. Governance Committee

1. Motion to Extend Bob Hajlo's term by one (1) year -- to 
08/2026

F. Board Training - State Statute 124E
G. Board Participation in School Community
H. Board Retreat

6. Adjourn Meeting

    

2

5
8

11

28
33
39
40
78
83

84

120

1



ANNUAL BOARD CALENDAR
2024-2025

July Responsible Notes/Status

Public Hearing on Student Fees K. Gutierrez Completed
Family Handbook Approval J. Gutierrez Completed
Employee Handbook Approval K. Gutierrez Completed

August Responsible Notes/Status

Seat New Board Members B. Hajlo Completed
Change Cycle Management Rebar Leadership Completed
MDE Assurance of Compliance J. Gutierrez Completed

September Responsible Notes/Status

Status of School Opening Principals
Review of MCA Test Scores J. Gutierrez
MN State Statute Training J. Gutierrez
Emergency Operations Plan Approval Incident Command

October Responsible Notes/Status

Board Retreat N. Donnay

November Responsible Notes/Status

Financial Statement Review K. Gutierrez
Development Update K. Gutierrez
Emergency Operations Plan Safety Team
Annual Report Approval – 2022-2023 J. Gutierrez
World’s Best Workforce Approval J. Gutierrez
Activities – Fall Overview, Winter Plan K. Seim

2



Minn Stat 124E Training J. Gutierrez

December Responsible Notes/Status
Audit Acceptance K. Gutierrez

January Responsible Notes/Status

Board Election Timeframe Discussion N.Donnay

February Responsible Notes/Status

Financial Statement Review K. Gutierrez
Board Election Timeframe Discussion N. Donnay
Approve School Calendar J. Gutierrez

March Responsible Notes/Status

Approve Open Enrollment Period for Next Year J. Gutierrez
Approve Board Calendar for Next Year 

● Meetings
● Election
● Retreat

Board

April Responsible Notes/Status

Annual Budget Introduction
Compensation Plan Introduction

May Responsible Notes/Status

Q Comp Report Presentation/Approval D. Thompson
Financial Statement Review K. Gutierrez
Compensation Plan Approval T. Smith
Board Election Update N. Donnay3



Approve Annual Budget K. Gutierrez
Approve Employee Handbook T. Smith
Introduction of Family Handbook J. Gutierrez
MSHSL Membership Resolution J. Gutierrez
Conflict of Interest Form Disclosure K. Gutierrez

June Responsible Notes/Status

Public Hearing on Fees - 2024 K. Gutierrez
New Board Member Training N. Donnay
Read Well by Third Grade Approval J. Karetov
Approval of Family Handbook J. Gutierrez
Annual Finance Designations for Next Year

● Identified Official with Authority
● Official Newspaper
● Designation of Depository
● Account Signatories
● Collateralize Funds in Excess of FDIC 

Insurance
● Delegation of Authority to Make Electronic 

Funds Transfers

4



1
SCPA Board Minutes - August 20, 2024

School Board Minutes August 20, 2024

Members Present:  R. Hajlo, D. Keyes, N. Donnay, T. Gulbransen, A. Galati, R. Thorson, J. 
Johnson, D. Smith

Members Absent:  M. Stiles

Ex-officio Members Present: J. Gutierrez

Guests:  Scott Morell, A. Kleinboehl, A. Sachariason, J. Karetov, M. Thole, P. Kerrigan, K. 
Seim, T. Smith, S. Peterson, C. Olson, D. Thompson 

1. Call to order

a. R. Hajlo called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

2. Open Forum - None

3. SCPA Board Calendar (Updated)

4. Consent Agenda

a. Board Minutes

i. SCPA Board Minutes - July 16, 2024

ii. SCPA Board Minutes - August 9, 2024

b. Executive Director

i. Executive Director's Report August 2024

ii. J. Gutierrez Professional Development 2024-2025

c. Language Access Plan

i. SCPA Language Access Plan

ii. MN Statute 123B.32

d. Annual Report 2023-2024 - J. Gutierrez

i. SCPA Annual Report 2023-2024

ii. SCPA Administration and Faculty 2023-2024

e. Governance Policy

5

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FFemZB5eO2nN62pSiupMOlC-hOBZbzJ5/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qr04CCEmPRf9FrwLJErH_3db15k_Ja11/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109090201514653087722&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1eBr8-pbnfUsWsQkz67qdt8OAFV_Ng-um/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109090201514653087722&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FGa4z64HkWybwA8eAM4g5fqkZD90YFXt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FQ4bsvLZYDYNG_bieBz8LU--0GxaOqxf/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Fa6WlGKG3orm_BKwAN7S3ubSTE8HEbU2/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GIyOQRFaVySPofBXBbBfy2TjxqCtCrr6/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FbU0YaLY7hzOe_eYb1VXFowzD96a06ZW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FcPfuI-Rpgan6zvhSGptEQirPxMY2KUq/view?usp=sharing


2
SCPA Board Minutes - August 20, 2024

i. 419 Tobacco Free Environment Recommendation to Change

ii. Minn. Stat. § 121A.08

iii. History of Changes to 419 Tobacco Free Environment

iv. 419 Tobacco Free Environment  Policy August 2024

1. Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda: J. Johnson
2. Second: T. Gulbransen
3. Approved: All

5. Agenda

a. Seating of new board member: Danielle Smith

i. Motion to Approve: A. Galati

ii. Second: J. Johnson

iii. Approved: All

b. Succession Planning Committee - T. Gulbransen gave an update. 

i. SPC Minutes from July 16, 2024

ii. SPC Minutes from August 13, 2024

iii. Executive Director Compensation Comparison Quick View

iv. Executive Director Agreement Structure Comparison

v. Executive Director Job Description Structure Comparison

c. SCPA Charter School Renewal Information- J. Gutierrez reviewed for the board. 

i. Renewal Email Communication

ii. Exhibit F 2020 Contract

iii. 2025 Charter Renewal Potential Goal Changes

iv. SCPA Charter School Goals Performance from 2021 to 2024

d. Change Management Training 2 - Scott Morrell (Rebar Leadership)

e. Board Retreat Planning - October 12, 2024

i. Succession planning

6

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Fi0UOrt6z3HIUQFA2sBZoaDO36r7b395/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GaWvIpvmmVqqNnYuIswU9vvZbqf5v5ka/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Fj0wJCMLbQsjkp4tSetUMXUl8UL8aQsv/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Fj9Q9gnUXjczyBVKeAgF_cdpFLurs6p6/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FkiqMprhTN58Dw3l9K-ldjzyVm_tuE3e/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Fma1PPZZn9Tq1Qt6OfJj1LpA363Uv8XM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FqYa2FiqKm3Y6-_CGq7GFIBo2y74s8Ts/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FqYa2FiqKm3Y6-_CGq7GFIBo2y74s8Ts/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FqYa2FiqKm3Y6-_CGq7GFIBo2y74s8Ts/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1G3ayRBHIuFMISx8RYIu3mhycaNxDODU4/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1G4gub-3Zndrcu08Z7iDHpyoLviKh-F9W/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GCiosT0ReVHLH6dWOrTrrKoao0DysCU7/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GIHVLTAT4CKX3RYzNQaajHCJ3-3Gp3x8/view?usp=sharing


3
SCPA Board Minutes - August 20, 2024

ii. Strategic planning

Adjournment: 8:09 PM

● Motion to adjourn: A. Galati
● Second: J. Johnson
● Approved: All

Respectfully Submitted by A. Galati, St. Croix Preparatory Academy Board Clerk

7



Executive Director’s Report to the Board

Date of Report:  September 2024
Report Prepared By:  Jon Gutierrez

Operational Items:
• Succession Planning Work – significant work related to succession planning as noted in committee 

minutes.
• Governance Work – significant governance work, communication with legal counsel, drafting/approving 

required policies, assisting committee with their processes, setting up new website content for policies, 
etc.

• Charter Renewal Agreement – submitted charter renewal application on August 28.
• Development/Foundation work – continued work with consultant on Foundation initiatives – case 

statement, board development, etc.
• Curriculum Committee.  Continued work to establish St. Croix Prep definition of classical, scope and 

sequence, procedures for curriculum changes, etc.
• Administrator Consulting:

o Kelly: 1 hour/week (Charter Source); 1 hour/week Seven Hills
o Jon – n/a

• Start of school planning, speaking at new employee, all faculty and back to school nights, website 
review/update, monitoring enrollment/attendance for Friends of Education, etc.

• Enrollment information for the 2024-2025 school year, associated wait lists, and applications received 
for the 2025-2026 school year are:

Grade 2024-25
Enrollment

2024-25
Waitlist

2025-2026
Applications

Kindergarten 90 167 119
1st Grade 90 97 22
2nd Grade 90 109 22
3rd Grade 90 84 31
4th Grade 90 95 17
   LS Total 450 552 285

5th Grade 93 81 20
6th Grade 93 119 29
7th Grade 93 71 13
8th Grade 93 43 12
   MS Total 372 314 74

9th Grade 103 0 26
10th Grade 103 0 08



11th Grade 103 0 2
12th Grade 86 0 0
   US Total 395 0 28

   School Total 1,215 866 387

Comments on Enrollment
• Shared Time students

o 5th grade – 4
o 6th grade – 2
o 7th grade – 1
o 8th grade - 1

• PSEO Grade 10 – 1 Part-time
• PSEO Grade 11 –  8 Part-time; 6 Full time
• PSEO Grade 12 – 11 Part-time; 2 Full time 

Professional Development:  See Attachment

9



J. Gutierrez
Professional Development Plan

2024-2025

Month Category Title Description/Comments

July 2024 Videos – 6 hours The Power of Myth, by Joseph Campbell
Book The Anxious Generation: How the Great Rewiring of Childhood is 

Causing an Epidemic of Mental Illness, by Jonathan Haidt
Technology, smart phones, social media, 
gaming – created kids who have difficulty 
with friendships, miss rites of passage, are 
fearful/insecure, seeking approval in a 
virtual world, and being overprotected in a 
physical world

Short Story Harrison Bergeron, by Kurt Vonnegut Story about government making everyone 
equal, the same, by giving “handicaps” to 
those more gifted and talented. – themes of 
democracy, government over reach, 
meritocracy, socialism, etc.

Lectures (3 hours) Lectures, analysis and panel discussions on Harrison Bergeron
Lectures/Videos (2 hours) Lectures, videos and analysis on Sir Gawain and the Green Night Arthurian fantasy, about chivalry, loyalty, 

honesty, and sacrifice – Middle Ages
Book Bad Therapy: Why the Kids Aren’t Growing Up, by Abigail Shrier Explains aspects of the mental health crisis 

and how therapy can undermine the 
recovery/growth of kids

Book Sir Gawain and the Green Knight, translated by J.R.R. Tolkien
Movie The Green Knight – based on Sir Gawain and the Green Knight

September Book A Wrinkle in Time, by Madeleine L’Engle Curriculum book, but reading it for its 
adaptation to our school play

10



Board Policy 415

ST. CROIX PREPARATORY ACADEMY
MANDATED REPORTING OF MALTREATMENT of VULNERABLE ADULTS
Policy #415

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to make clear the statutory requirements of school personnel to report suspected 
maltreatment of vulnerable adults.

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A. The policy of St. Croix Preparatory Academy (“SCPA”)s is to comply fully with Minnesota Statutes section 
626.557 requiring school personnel to report suspected maltreatment of vulnerable adults.

B. A violation of this policy occurs when any school personnel fails to report suspected maltreatment of vulnerable 
adults when the school personnel has reason to believe that a vulnerable adult is being or has been maltreated, 
or has knowledge that a vulnerable adult has sustained a physical injury which is not reasonably explained.

III. DEFINITIONS

A. “Abuse” means: 

1. An act against a vulnerable adult that constitutes a violation of, an attempt to violate, or aiding and 
abetting a violation of: (1) assault in the first through fifth degrees as defined in Minnesota Statutes 
sections 609.221 to 609.224; (2) the use of drugs to injure or facilitate crime as defined in Minnesota 
Statutes section 609.235; (3) the solicitation, inducement, and promotion of prostitution as defined 
in Minnesota Statutes section 609.322; and (4) criminal sexual conduct in the first through fifth 
degrees as defined in Minnesota Statutes sections 609.342 to 609.3451.  A violation includes any 
action that meets the elements of the crime, regardless of whether there is a criminal proceeding or 
conviction.  

2. Conduct which is not an accident or therapeutic conduct as defined in  Minnesota Statutes section 
626.5572 which produces or could reasonably be expected to produce physical pain or injury or 
emotional distress including, but not limited to, the following: (1) hitting, slapping, kicking, pinching, 
biting, or corporal punishment of a vulnerable adult; (2) use of repeated or malicious oral, written, or 
gestured language toward a vulnerable adult or the treatment of a vulnerable adult which would be 
considered by a reasonable person to be disparaging, derogatory, humiliating, harassing, or 
threatening; (3) use of any aversive or deprivation procedure, unreasonable confinement, or 
involuntary seclusion, including the forced separation of the vulnerable adult from other persons 
against the will of the vulnerable adult or the legal representative of the vulnerable adult; and (4) use 
of any aversive or deprivation procedures for persons with developmental disabilities or related 
conditions not authorized under Minnesota Statutes section 245.825. 

3. Any sexual contact or penetration as defined in Minnesota Statutes section 609.341 between a facility 
staff person or a person providing services in the facility and a resident, patient, or client of that 
facility. 

4. The act of forcing, compelling, coercing, or enticing a vulnerable adult against the vulnerable adult’s 
will to perform services for the advantage of another.  

Abuse does not include actions specifically excluded by Minnesota Statutes section 626.5572, subdivision 2.

11



Board Policy 415

B. “Caregiver” means an individual or facility who has responsibility for the care of a vulnerable adult as a result 
of a family relationship, or who has assumed responsibility for all or a portion of the care of a vulnerable adult 
voluntarily, by contract, or by agreement.

C. “Common entry point” means the entity responsible for receiving reports of alleged or suspected maltreatment 
of a vulnerable adult and designated by the Commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Human Services as 
the MN Adult Abuse Reporting Center (MAARC).

D. “Financial Exploitation” means a breach of a fiduciary duty by an actor’s unauthorized expenditure of funds 
entrusted to the actor for the benefit of the vulnerable adult or by an actor’s failure to provide food, clothing, 
shelter, health care, therapeutic conduct or supervision, the failure of which results or is likely to result in 
detriment to the vulnerable adult.  Financial exploitation also includes:  the willful use, withholding or disposal 
of funds or property of a vulnerable adult; the obtaining of services for wrongful profit or advantage which 
results in detriment to the vulnerable adult; the acquisition of a vulnerable adult’s funds or property through 
undue influence, harassment, duress, deception or fraud; and the use of force, coercion, or enticement to cause 
a vulnerable adult to perform services against the vulnerable adult’s will for the profit or advantage of another.

E. “Immediately” means as soon as possible, but no longer than 24 hours from the time initial knowledge that the 
incident occurred has been received.

F. “Mandated reporter” means a professional or professional’s delegate while engaged in education. 

G. “Maltreatment” means the neglect, abuse, or financial exploitation of a vulnerable adult.

H. “Neglect” means the failure or omission by a caregiver to supply a vulnerable adult with care or services, 
including but not limited to, food, clothing, shelter, health care, or supervision which is: (1) reasonable and 
necessary to obtain or maintain the vulnerable adult’s physical or mental health or safety, considering the 
physical and mental capacity or dysfunction of the vulnerable adult; and (2) which is not the result of an 
accident or therapeutic conduct.  

I. Neglect also means the absence or likelihood of absence of care or services, including but not limited to, food, 
clothing, shelter, health care, or supervision necessary to maintain the physical and mental health of the 
vulnerable adult which a reasonable person would deem essential to obtain or maintain the vulnerable adult’s 
health, safety, or comfort considering the physical or mental capacity or dysfunction of the vulnerable adult.  
Neglect does not include actions specifically excluded by Minnesota Statutes section 626.5572 subdivision 17.

J. “School personnel” means professional employees or their delegates of the charter school engaged in providing 
health, educational, social, psychological, law enforcement, or other caretaking services of vulnerable adults.

K. “Vulnerable adult” means any person 18 years of age or older who: (1) is a resident or inpatient of a facility; 
(2) receives services required to be licensed under Minnesota Statutes chapter 245A, except as excluded under 
Minnesota Statutes section 626.5572, Subd. 21(a)(2); (3) receives services from a licensed home care provider 
or person or organization that offers, provides, or arranges for personal care assistance services under the 
medical assistance program; or (4) regardless of residence or whether any type of service is received, possesses 
a physical or mental infirmity or other physical, mental, or emotional dysfunction that impairs the individual’s 
ability to provide adequately for the individual’s own care without assistance or supervision and, because of 
the dysfunction or infirmity and need for care or services, has an impaired ability to protect the individual’s 
self from maltreatment.

IV. REPORTING PROCEDURES

A. A mandated reporter as defined herein shall immediately report the suspected maltreatment to the common 
entry point responsible for receiving reports.

12



Board Policy 415

B. Whenever a mandated reporter, as defined herein, knows or has reason to believe that an individual made an 
error in the provision of therapeutic conduct to a vulnerable adult which results in injury or harm, which 
reasonably requires the care of a physician, such information shall be reported immediately to the designated 
county agency.  The mandated reporter also may report a belief that the error did not constitute neglect and 
why the error does not constitute neglect.

C. The report shall, to the extent possible, identify the vulnerable adult, the caregiver, the nature and extent of the 
suspected maltreatment, any evidence of previous maltreatment, the name and address of the reporter, the time, 
date, and location of the incident, and any other information that the reporter believes might be helpful in 
investigating the suspected abuse or neglect.  A mandated reporter may disclose not public data, as defined 
under Minnesota Statutes section 13.02, to the extent necessary to comply with the above reporting 
requirements.

D. A person mandated to report suspected maltreatment of a vulnerable adult who negligently or intentionally fails 
to report is liable for damages caused by the failure.  A negligent or intentional failure to report may result in 
discipline.  A mandatory reporter who intentionally fails to make a report, who knowingly provides false or 
misleading information in reporting, or who intentionally fails to provide all the material circumstances 
surrounding the reported incident may be guilty of a misdemeanor.

E. Retaliation against a person who makes a good faith report under Minnesota law and this policy, or against a 
vulnerable adult who is named in a report is prohibited.

F. Any person who intentionally makes a false report under the provisions of applicable Minnesota law or this 
policy shall be liable in a civil suit for any actual damages suffered by the person or persons so reported and 
for any punitive damages set by the court or jury.  The intentional making of a false report may result in 
discipline.

V. INVESTIGATION

The responsibility for investigating reports of suspected maltreatment of a vulnerable adult rests with the entity designated 
by the county for receiving reports.

VI. DISSEMINATION OF POLICY AND TRAINING

A. This policy should appear in charter school personnel handbooks as appropriate.

B. The charter school will develop a method of discussing this policy with employees as appropriate.

C. This policy should be reviewed at least annually for compliance with state law.

Legal References: Minn. Stat. § 13.02 (Government Data Practices; Definitions)

Minn. Stat. Ch. 245A (Human Services Licensing)

Minn. Stat. § 245.825 (Aversive and Deprivation Procedures; Licensed Facilities and Services)

Minn. Stat. §§ 609.221-609.224 (Assault)

Minn. Stat. § 609.232 (Crimes Against Vulnerable Adults; Definitions) 

Minn. Stat. § 609.235 (Use of Drugs to Injure or Facilitate Crime)

Minn. Stat. § 609.322 (Solicitation, Inducement, and Promotion of Prostitution; Sex Trafficking)

13



Board Policy 415

Minn. Stat. § 609.341 (Definitions)

Minn. Stat. §§ 609.342-609.3451 (Criminal Sexual Conduct)

Minn. Stat. § 626.557 (Reporting of Maltreatment of Vulnerable Adults)

Minn. Stat. § 626.5572 (Definitions)

In re Kleven, 736 N.W.2d 707 (Minn. App. 2007)

Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 103 (Complaints – Students, Employees, Parents, Other Persons)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 211 (Criminal or Civil Action Against Charter School, School Board 
Member, Employee, or Student)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 403 (Discipline, Suspension, and Dismissal of Charter School 
Employees)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 406 (Public and Private Personnel Data)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 414 (Mandated Reporting of Child Neglect or Physical or Sexual 
Abuse)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records)

DOCUMENT # 415
ADOPTED BY THE BOARD: 
REVISED BY THE BOARD: 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 

14



ST. CROIX PREPARATORY ACADEMY

532 USE OF PEACE OFFICERS AND CRISIS TEAMS TO REMOVE STUDENTS 
WITH IEPs FROM SCHOOL GROUNDS           

I. PURPOSE
 

This policy is to describe the appropriate use of peace officers and crisis teams to 
remove, if necessary, a student with an individualized education program (IEP) 
from school grounds.

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY
 

St. Croix Preparatory Academy (SCPA) is committed to promoting learning 
environments that are safe for all members of the school community. It further 
believes that students are the first priority and should be reasonably protected from 
physical or emotional harm at all school locations and activities.

In general, all students, including those with IEPs, are subject to the terms of 
SCPA’s discipline policy. Building-level administrators have the leadership 
responsibility to maintain a safe, secure, and orderly educational environment 
within which learning can occur. Corrective action to discipline a student and/or 
modify a student’s behavior will be taken by staff when a student’s behavior 
violates the SCPA’s discipline policy.

If a student with an IEP, hereafter referred to as “the student”, engages in conduct 
which, in the judgment of SCPA personnel, endangers or may endanger the health, 
safety, or property of the student, other students, staff members, or school 
property, that student may be removed from school grounds in accordance with 
this policy.

 
III. DEFINITIONS
 

A. “Crisis team” means a group of persons, which may include teachers and 
non-teaching school personnel, selected by the executive director in each 
school building who have received crisis intervention training and are 

15



Board Policy 532

responsible for becoming actively involved in resolving crises. The 
executive director or designee shall serve as the leader of the crisis team.

B. “Emergency” means a situation where immediate intervention is needed to 
protect the student or other individual from physical injury.

C. “Peace officer” means an employee or an elected or appointed official of a 
political subdivision or law enforcement agency who is licensed by the 
Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training, charged with the prevention 
and detection of crime and the enforcement of general criminal laws of the 
state and who has the full power of arrest. The term “peace officer” includes 
a person who serves as a sheriff, a deputy sheriff, a police officer, or a state 
patrol trooper.

D. "Physical holding" means physical intervention intended to hold the student 
immobile or limit the student's movement, where body contact is the only 
source of physical restraint, and where immobilization is used to effectively 
gain control of the student in order to protect the student or other individual 
from physical injury.

E. The phrase “remove the student from school grounds” is the act of securing 
the student and escorting that student from the school building or school 
activity at which the student is located.

F. “Student with an IEP” or “the student” means a student who is eligible to 
receive special education and related services pursuant to the terms of an 
IEP or an individual interagency intervention plan (IIIP).

G. All other terms and phrases used in this policy shall be defined in 
accordance with applicable state and federal law or ordinary and customary 
usage.

IV. REMOVAL OF STUDENT WITH IEPs FROM SCHOOL GROUNDS
 

A. Removal by Crisis Team

16



Board Policy 532

If the behavior of the student escalates to the point where the student’s 
behavior endangers or may endanger the health, safety, or property of the 
student, other students, staff members, or school property, SCPA’s  crisis 
team may be summoned. The crisis team may attempt to de-escalate the 
student’s behavior by means including, but not limited to, those described 
in the student’s IEP and/or behavior intervention plan. When such measures 
fail, or when the crisis team determines that the student’s behavior 
continues to endanger or may endanger the health, safety, or property of 
the student, other students, staff members, or school property, the crisis 
team may remove the student from school grounds.

If the student’s behavior cannot be safely managed, school personnel may 
immediately request assistance from a peace officer.

B. Removal by a Peace Officer

If the student engages in conduct which endangers or may endanger the 
health, safety, or property of the student, other students, staff members, or 
school property, SCPA’s crisis team, executive director, or the executive 
director’s designee, may request that a peace officer remove the student 
from school grounds.

If the student is restrained or removed from a classroom, school building, or 
school grounds by a peace officer at the request of the executive director or 
school staff person during the school day twice in a 30-day period, the 
student’s IEP team must meet to determine if the student’s IEP is adequate 
or if additional evaluation is needed.

Whether or not the student engages in conduct which endangers or may 
endanger the health, safety, or property of the student, other students, staff 
members, or school property, SCPA personnel may report a crime 
committed by a student with an IEP to appropriate authorities. If SCPA 
personnel reports a crime committed by a student with an IEP, school 
personnel shall transmit copies of the special education and disciplinary 
records of the student for consideration by appropriate authorities to whom 
it reports the crime, to the extent that the transmission is permitted by the 

17



Board Policy 532

Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), the Minnesota 
Government Data Practices Act, and charter school’s policy, Protection and 
Privacy of Pupil Records.

The fact that the student is covered by special education law does not 
prevent state law enforcement and judicial authorities from exercising their 
responsibilities with regard to the application of federal and state law to 
crimes committed by the student.

C. Reasonable Force Permitted

1. In removing the student from school grounds, the executive director, 
other crisis team members, peace officer, or other agents of SCPA, 
whether or not members of a crisis team, may use reasonable force 
when it is necessary under the circumstances to correct or restrain 
the student or prevent bodily harm or death to another.

2. In removing the student from school grounds, peace officers and 
SCPA personnel are further prohibited from engaging in the following 
conduct:

a. Corporal punishment prohibited by Minnesota Statutes, 
section 121A.58;

b. Requiring the student to assume and maintain a specified 
physical position, activity, or posture that induces physical 
pain;

c. Totally or partially restricting the student’s senses as 
punishment;

d. Denying or restricting the student’s access to equipment and 
devices such as walkers, wheelchairs, hearing aids, and 
communication boards that facilitate the student’s functioning 

Commented [1]: NOTE:  If the charter school 
uses a different reference name for its 
student records policy, insert that name in 
place of the reference to Protection and 
Privacy of Pupil Records, which is the title of 
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 515.

18



Board Policy 532

except when temporarily removing the equipment or device is 
needed to prevent injury to the student or others or serious 
damage to the equipment or device, in which case the 
equipment or device shall be returned to the student as soon 
as possible;

e. Interacting with the student in a manner that constitutes 
sexual abuse, neglect, or physical abuse under Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 260E; 

f. Physical holding (as defined above and in Minnesota 
Statutes, section 125A.0941) that restricts or impairs the 
student’s ability to breathe, restricts or impairs the student’s 
ability to communicate distress, places pressure or weight on 
the student’s head, throat, neck, chest, lungs, sternum, 
diaphragm, back, or abdomen, or results in straddling the 
student’s torso;

g. Withholding regularly scheduled meals or water; and/or

h. Denying the student access to toilet facilities.

3. Any reasonable force used under Minnesota Statutes, sections 
121A.582; 609.06, subdivision 1; and 609.379 which intends to hold 
a child immobile or limit a child's movement where body contact is 
the only source of physical restraint or confines a child alone in a 
room from which egress is barred shall be reported to the Minnesota 
Department of Education as a restrictive procedure, including 
physical holding or seclusion used by an unauthorized or untrained 
staff person.

D. Parental Notification

The executive director or designee shall make reasonable efforts to notify 
the student’s parent or guardian of the student’s removal from school 
grounds as soon as possible following the removal.

19



Board Policy 532

E. Continued Removals; Review of IEP

Continued and repeated use of the removal process described herein must 
be reviewed in the development of the individual student’s IEP or IIIP.

F. Effect of Policy in an Emergency; Use of Restrictive Procedures

The student may be removed in accordance with this policy regardless of 
whether the student’s conduct would create an emergency.

If SCPA seeks to remove the student from school grounds under this policy 
due to behaviors that constitute an emergency and the student’s IEP, IIIP, 
or behavior intervention plan authorizes the use of one or more restrictive 
procedures, the crisis team may employ those restrictive procedures, in 
addition to any reasonable force that may be necessary, to facilitate the 
student’s removal from school grounds, as long as the crisis team members 
who are implementing the restrictive procedures have received the training 
required by Minnesota Statutes, section 125A.0942, subdivision 5, and 
otherwise comply with the requirements of section 125A.0942.

G. Reporting to the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE)

Annually, stakeholders may recommend, as necessary, to the 
Commissioner of MDE (Commissioner) specific and measurable 
implementation and outcome goals for reducing the use of restrictive 
procedures. The Commissioner must submit to the Legislature a report on 
charter schools’ progress in reducing the use of restrictive procedures that 
recommends how to further reduce these procedures and eliminate the use 
of seclusion.  By January 15, April 15, July 15, and October 15 of each year, 
charter schools must report, in a form and manner determined by the 
Commissioner, about individual students who have been secluded.  By July 
15 each year, charter schools must report summary data. The summary 
data must include information on the use of restrictive procedures for the 
prior school year, July 1 through June 30, including the use of reasonable 

20



Board Policy 532

force by school personnel that is consistent with the definition of physical 
holding or seclusion of a child with a disability.

Legal References: Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (Minnesota Government Data Practices Act)

Minn. Stat. §§ 121A.40-121A.56 (Minnesota Pupil Fair Dismissal 
Act)

 Minn. Stat. § 121A.582 (Student Discipline; Reasonable Force)

Minn. Stat. § 121A.61 (Discipline and Removal of Students from 
Class)

Minn. Stat. § 121A.67 (Removal by Police Officer)

Minn. Stat. §§ 125A.094-125A.0942 (Restrictive Procedures for 
Children with Disabilities)

Minn. Stat. § 609.06 (Authorized Use of Force)

Minn. Stat. § 609.379 (Permitted Actions)

Minn. Stat. § 626.8482 (School Resource Officers; Duties; Training; 
Model Policy)

20 U.S.C. § 1232g et seq. (Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
(FERPA))

20 U.S.C. § 1415(k)(6) (Individuals with Disabilities Education Act)

34 C.F.R. § 300.535 (Referral to and Action by Law Enforcement and 
Judicial Authorities)

Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 506 (Student Discipline)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 507 (Corporal Punishment and Prone 
Restraint)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 507.5 (School Resource Officers)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil 
Records)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 525 (Violence Prevention)

MSBA/MASA Model Policy 806 (Crisis Management Policy)

21



Board Policy 532

USE OF PEACE OFFICERS AND CRISIS TEAMS TO REMOVE STUDENTS WITH 
IEPs FROM SCHOOL GROUNDS 532

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD: 
REVISED BY THE BOARD: 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 

22



ST. CROIX PREPARATORY ACADEMY

#417 Chemical Use and Abuse Policy

I. PURPOSE
 

St. Croix Preparatory Academy (“SCPA”) recognizes that chemical use and 
abuse constitutes a threat to the physical and mental well-being of students and 
employees and significantly impedes the learning process. The purpose of this 
policy is to assist SCPA in its goal to prevent chemical use and abuse.

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY
 

A. Use or possession of controlled substances, toxic substance, medical
cannabis, and alcohol before, during, or after school hours, at school or in 
any other school location, is prohibited in accordance with school district 
policies with respect to a Drug-Free Workplace/Drug-Free School.

 
B. SCPA shall develop, implement, and evaluate comprehensive programs 

and activities that foster safe, healthy, supportive, and drug-free 
environments that support student academic achievement.

C. SCPA is responsible for addressing reports of chemical abuse problems 
and making recommendations for appropriate responses to the individual 
reported cases.

 

III. DEFINITIONS
 

A. “Chemical abuse,” as applied to students, means use of any psychoactive 
or mood-altering chemical substance, without compelling medical reason, 
in a manner that induces mental, emotional, or physical impairment and 
causes socially dysfunctional or socially disordering behavior, to the 
extent that the minor’s normal function in academic, school, or social 
activities is chronically impaired.

B. “Controlled substances,” as applied to the chemical abuse assessment of 

23



Board Policy 417

students, means a drug, substance, or immediate precursor in Schedules 
I through V of Minnesota Statutes section 152.02 and “marijuana” as 
defined in Minnesota Statutes section 152.01, subdivision 9 but not 
distilled spirits, wine, malt beverages, intoxicating liquors or tobacco.  As 
otherwise defined in this policy, “controlled substances” include narcotic 
drugs, hallucinogenic drugs, amphetamines, barbiturates, marijuana, 
anabolic steroids, or any other controlled substance as defined in 
Schedules I through V of the Controlled Substances Act, 21 United 
States Code section 812, including analogues and look-alike drugs.

 
C. “Drug prevention” means prevention, early intervention, rehabilitation 

referral, recovery support services, or education related to the illegal use 
of drugs, such as raising awareness about the consequences of drug use 
that are evidence based.

 
D. “Teacher” means all persons employed in a public school or education 

district or by a service cooperative as members of the instructional, 
supervisory, and support staff including superintendents, principals, 
supervisors, secondary vocational and other classroom teachers, 
librarians, counselors, school psychologists, school nurses, school social 
workers, audio-visual directors and coordinators, recreation personnel, 
media generalists, media supervisors, and speech therapists.

 
IV. STUDENTS
 

A. School Discipline Policy

1. Procedures for detecting and addressing chemical abuse problems of 
a student while on school premises are included in the district wide 
school student discipline policy.

 
B. Programs and Activities

 
1. SCPA shall develop, implement, and evaluate comprehensive 

programs and activities that foster safe, healthy, supportive, and drug-
free environments that support student academic achievements.  The 
programs and activities may include drug prevention activities and 
programs that may be evidence based, including programs to educate 

24



Board Policy 417

students against the use of alcohol, tobacco, marijuana, smokeless 
tobacco products, and electronic cigarettes.

C. Reports of Use, Possession, or Transfer of Alcohol or a Controlled 
Substance

 
1. A teacher in a nonpublic school participating in a school district 

chemical use program, or a public school teacher, who knows or has 
reason to believe that a student is using, possessing, or transferring 
alcohol or a controlled substance while on the school premises or 
involved in school-related activities, shall immediately notify a school 
administrator or staff member of this information. 

 
2. Students involved in the abuse, possession, transfer, distribution, or 

sale of chemicals may be suspended and proposed for expulsion in 
compliance with the student discipline policy and the Pupil Fair 
Dismissal Act, Minnesota Statutes section 121A.40-121A.56,

3. Searches by school district officials in connection with the use, 
possession, or transfer of alcohol or a controlled substance will be 
conducted in accordance with school board policies related to search 
and seizure.

4. Nothing in paragraph IV.B.1. prevents a teacher or any other school 
employee from reporting to a law enforcement agency any violation of 
law occurring on school premises or at school sponsored events.

 
E. Data Practices

1. Student data may be disclosed without consent in health and safety 
emergencies pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 13.32 and 
applicable federal law and regulations.

2. Destruction of Records

a. If SCPA decides not to provide a student and, in the case of a 
minor, the student’s parents with information about school or 
community services in connection with chemical abuse, records 
created or maintained by the team about the student shall be 
destroyed not later than six (6) months after the determination is 
made.

25



Board Policy 417

b. If SCPA decides to provide the student and, in the case of a minor 
or a dependent student, the student’s parents with information 
about school or community services in connection with chemical 
abuse, records created or maintained by the team about the 
student shall be destroyed not later than six (6) months after the 
student is no longer enrolled in the district.

c. Destruction of records identifying individual students shall be 
governed by paragraph IV.E.2. notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes 
section 138.163 (Preservation and Disposal of Public Records).

 
F. Consent

1. Any minor may give effective consent for medical, mental, and other 
health services to determine the presence of or to treat conditions 
associated with alcohol and other drug abuse, and the consent of no 
other person is required.  

 
V. EMPLOYEES
 

A. The school district may inform employees about:

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace.

2. The school district’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace.

3. Available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance 
programs.

4. The penalties that may be imposed on employees for drug abuse 
violations.

 
B. The school district shall notify a federal granting agency required to be 

notified under the Drug-Free Workplace Act within ten (10) days after 
receiving notice from the employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of 
any criminal drug statute conviction occurring in the workplace.

 
 
Legal References:      Minn. Stat. § 13.32 (Educational Data)
Minn. Stat. § 121A.25-121A.29 (Chemical Abuse)
Minn. Stat. § 121A.40-121A.56 (Pupil Fair Dismissal Act)

26



Board Policy 417

Minn. Stat. § 121A.61 (Discipline and Removal of Students from Class)
Minn. Stat. § 124D.695 (Approved Recovery Program Funding)
Minn. Stat. § 126C.44 (Safe Schools Levy)
Minn. Stat. § 138.163 (Preservation and Disposal of Public Records) 
Minn. Stat. § 144.343 (Pregnancy, Venereal Disease, Alcohol or Drug Abuse, Abortion)
Minn. Stat. § 152.01 (Definitions)
Minn. Stat. § 152.02 (Schedules of Controlled Substances; Administration of Chapter)
Minn. Stat. § 152.22 (Definitions; Medical Cannabis)
Minn. Stat. § 152.23 (Limitations; Medical Cannabis)
Minn. Stat. § 299A.33 (DARE Program)
Minn. Stat. § 466.07, subd. 1 (Indemnification Required)
Minn. Stat. § 609.101, subd. 3(e) (Controlled Substance Offenses; Minimum Fines)
20 U.S.C. § 1232g (Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act)
20 U.S.C. §§ 7101-7122 (Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants
20 U.S.C. § 5812 (National Education Goals)
20 U.S.C. § 7175 (Local Activities)
41 U.S.C. §§ 8101-8106 (Drug-Free Workplace Act)
34 C.F.R. Part 84 (Government-Wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace)
 
Cross References:      MSBA/MASA Model Policy 403 (Discipline, Suspension, and 
Dismissal of School District Employees)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 416 (Drug and Alcohol Testing)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 418 (Drug-Free Workplace/Drug Free School)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 419 (Tobacco-Free Environment; Possession and Use of 
Tobacco, Tobacco-Related Devices, and Electronic Delivery Devices; Vaping 
Awareness and Prevention Instruction)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 502 (Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal 
Possessions, and Student’s Person)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 506 (Student Discipline)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records)
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 527 (Student Use and Parking of Motor Vehicles; Patrols, 
Inspections, and Searches)

Chemical Use and Abuse Policy 417
ADOPTED BY THE BOARD: 
REVISED BY THE BOARD: 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 

27



August 29, 2024

Ms. Beth Topoluk
FRIENDS OF EDUCATION
11100 Wayzata Blvd; Suite 800
Minnetonka, MN  55305

Dear Ms. Topoluk,

This communication is a follow-up note on 2023-2024 MCA results that were released in late on August 29.  In addition to the MCA 
proficiency scores, we have included our School and the State’s participation rates, where appropriate.

2023-2024 Overall School Proficiency and Participation in Comparison to MN State Average

  
Math
Score

Reading
Score

Science
Score

Math
Participation

Reading
Participation

Science 
Participation

Prep – ALL SCHOOL  77.6 81.0 68.3 97.2 96.2 95.5
State Average  45.5 49.9 39.6 92.9 94.7 88.5
Difference  32.1 31.1 28.7 4.3 1.5 7.0

  
Math 
Score 

Reading 
Score 

Science 
Score

Math 
Participation

Reading 
Participation

Science 
Participation

Prep – Lower School  93.3 79.2 n/a 98.4 97.8 n/a
Prep – Middle School 72.8 82.0 68.9 97.3 96.8 97.8
State Average  45.5 49.9 39.6 92.9 94.7 88.5

  
Math 
Score 

Reading 
Score 

Science 
Score

Math 
Participation

Reading 
Participation

Science 
Participation

Prep – Upper School 65.0 80.2 67.4 94.3 90.4 90.2
State Average  45.5 49.9 39.6 73.2 84.1 75.8

Academic & Non-Academic Outcomes/Goals per Charter Agreement

St. Croix Preparatory Academy’s progress toward achieving goals per our charter agreement (Exhibit F) are noted below:

Goal 1:  State Assessment, Sub Goal 1.1:  Absolute Proficiency

At the conclusion of FY2024, the School’s third grade reading proficiency rate will be no less than 25 percentage points higher 
than the state average reading proficiency rate for all third grade students.

 Reading  Prep Score State Score Difference
Grade 3 80.2 46.5 33.7

28



All-School: Each year, the School-wide proficiency rates will be no less than 20 percentage points higher than the state 
proficiency rate for all students in math and no less than 23 percentage points higher than the state proficiency rate for all 
students in reading.

  
Math
Score

Reading
Score

Science
Score

Prep – ALL SCHOOL  77.6 81.0 68.3
State Average  45.5 49.9 39.6
Difference  32.1 31.1 28.7

Goal 1.2:  Comparative Proficiency

Each year, the School-wide proficiency rates will be no less than 10 percentage points higher than the Stillwater school district 
proficiency rate for all students in each reading, math, and science, and will exceed either the Edina, Orono, or Wayzata 
school districts for each reading, math, and science.

  Math Reading Science
Prep – ALL SCHOOL  77.6 81.0 68.3
Stillwater  57.9 58.7 52.4
Difference 19.7 22.3 15.9
Orono 70.2 71.4 57.3
Wayzata 75.4 72.8 61.4
Edina  71.7 75.4 66.5

Goal 1.4:  Achievement Gap Reduction

Each year, for each reading and math, the proficiency rate for each racial or economic subgroup, for which the School had 
publicly-reportable/sufficient counts, will exceed state proficiency rates for the subgroup by no less than 25 percentage points. 

  Prep Score State Score Difference
Hispanic/Latino Reading 79.3 28.7 50.6
Hispanic/Latino Math 59.1 22.4 36.7
Asian Reading 82.6 44.6 38.0
Asian Math 75.3 43.2 32.1
Black/African American Reading 75.9 31.1 44.8
Black/African American Math 65.5 21.9 43.6
White Reading 81.0 58.7 22.3
White Math 79.3 55.6 23.7
Two or More Races Reading 76.2 50.4 25.8
Two or More Races Math 77.3 43.5 33.8
Special Education Reading 54.8 25.5 29.3
Special Education Math 52.9 24.7 28.2
English Learners Reading 36.4 10.2 26.2
English Learners Math 36.4 12.5 23.9
Free & Reduced Lunch Reading 72.8 33.4 39.4
Free & Reduced Lunch Math 65.0 27.0 38.0

Note:  The ELL subgroup only has 11 students.

We will continue with our analysis and look for ways to increase performance.  Once again, we believe this scores are a testimony to 
the entire school community and its commitment to the mission of St. Croix Prep. 

Sincerely,
29



Jon Gutierrez
Executive Director
St. Croix Preparatory Academy

30



ST. CROIX PREPARATORY ACADEMY
BOARD GOALS

I. KEY MISSION & OPERATIONAL GOALS
 

• Maintain emphasis on mission statement
• Maintain classical emphasis
• Annual student retention of 95%
• Annual employee retention of 90%
• Maintain communication protocol
• Maintain culture
• Wait list > 700
• Mission and classical emphasis means:

o Adherence to Riggs phonics, core knowledge curriculum, Latin, classical literature. Logic, college 
prep, etc.

o Careful and delayed evaluation, and even avoidance of latest educational and societal trends (e.g. 
project based learning, no homework, no retention/accountability, social emotional learning, 
instruction on race-gender-politically divisive issues, etc.) – See Trivium, Hype Cycle.

II. FINANCIAL GOALS 
 

• 25% Fund Balance (2011 Board adopted policy states 20-22%)
• 73%-74% Salaries/Benefits of total budget
• Clean audit
• Compliance with bond covenants

o Days cash on hand -- > 60
o Debt Service Coverage Ratio - > 1.1

• Wait list > 700

 
III. EDUCATIONAL GOALS (Annual)

• School’s 3rd Grade reading proficiency > MN 3rd grade reading proficiency by at least 25 percentage points 
• School’s reading proficiency > MN reading proficiency by at least 23 percentage points
• School’s math proficiency > MN math proficiency by at least 20 percentage points
• School’s math, reading, and science proficiency rates > Stillwater’s math, reading, and math proficiency 

rates by at least 10 percentage points 
• School’s math, reading, and science proficiency rates > either Edina, Wayzata, or Orono school district.
• School’s reading and math proficiency for each racial or economic subgroup > MN proficiency rates for each 

subgroup by at least 25 percentage points
• School will administer a nationally-normed assessment in at least two grades (Middle School and/or Upper 

School), and more than 50% of the students will exceed the national average.
• Each year, at least 90% of graduating School students will have taken either the ACT or SAT, and a 

minimum of 70% of those students will exceed the state-average score. 
• Each year, a minimum of 50% of School students in grades 9-12 will take an Advanced Placement course, 

and at least 80% of those students will receive a grade of C or better.
• Each year, a minimum of 50% of School students in grades 9-12 will have taken an Advanced Placement 

test and at least 75% of those students will achieve a minimum score of 3.
Each year, 95% of all the School’s kindergarten students continuously enrolled since the first day of school 
will be able to 

o Generate all sounds of the first 26 phonograms (letters a-z) by the end of Quarter 2

31



o Count to 32 by December 15, and
o Identify all 26 upper and lower case letters by May 15

• Each year, at least 90% of 12th grade students will graduate.
• Each year, at least 90% of 12th grade students will be accepted to a post-secondary educational institution
• School Digger – Rank in top 5 schools in Minnesota

 
IV. FOUNDATION GOALS

• Build a Comprehensive Case for Support
• Determine Strategy for Increasing Membership on the Board
• Establish an Integrated Annual Giving Program
• Identify, Cultivate and Steward Major Gift Prospects and Donors
• Create Donor-Centered Stewardship Plan
• Establish/Name Legacy Giving Society
• Hire Development Director/Executive Director of the Foundation

 
V. LONG TERM STRATEGIC GOALS
 

• Evaluate expansion/replication every five years
• Increase teacher compensation 
• Proactive professional development to ensure administrative succession planning
• Proactive planning to ensure to ensure board succession planning

32



Student Support Services
Report to the Board

Date of Report:  September 2024
Report Prepared By:  Peggy Rosell

Recent Operational Items:
• Current Special Education count – 185; New evaluations - 5
• Current 504 Plan count – 33; New 504 evaluations – 9
• Current EL (English Learner) count – 20
• Held a paraprofessional training meeting on August 14th (5.5 hours) (MN statute requires a minimum of 8 hours 

per school year)
• Onboarded new staff: 2 SpEd teachers and a (long-term sub) Occupational Therapist in the LS; 1 Occupational 

Therapist at the Middle/Upper School; 1 SpEd Administrative Assistant; 3 SpEd paraprofessionals
• Year 2 of ADSIS (Alternative Delivery of Specialized Instructional Services) - reading and math interventions in 

the Lower School and reading interventions in the Middle School.  
• Special education and 504 plan meetings are starting to ramp up.
• Team meetings with division level SpEd teams, counselors, nurse, and EL teacher. 
• SpEd Division meeting – 9/12/2024
• Held goal-setting meetings (in collaboration with the Teaching and Learning Coordinators) with SpEd staff, 

Counselors, the School Nurse, and the EL Teacher
• Ongoing participation on the Succession Planning Committee and subcommittee
• Responded to parent inquiries about Special Education &/or 504 Plan evaluations
• Attended a full-day training with Dr. Ross Greene in Collaborative & Proactive Solutions to addressing student 

behaviors. 
• Participated in MDE SpEd fiscal training webinars

Upcoming Events:
• End of year ADSIS report due 9/20/24
• Next SpEd Division Meeting, 10/10/24
• Due Process Paperwork Night, 11/6/24  – 4:00-7:00 p.m.
• ADSIS Training/Webinar 9/19/24
• 504 Plan Update meetings with MS and US teams, monthly
• Special Education Parent Advisory Council – date TBD

Goals & Challenges:
• Staffing: Need to fill 1 SpEd teaching position at the Middle School level and need at least 1 more 

paraprofessional at the LS level.
• Unable to hire a SpEd licensed long-term sub for a LS teacher – the other teachers are splitting her students.

33



34



Upper School Principal
Report to the Board

Date of Report: September 2024

Report Prepared By:  Andrew Sachariason

Recent Operational Items:
● Preparation and planning for school kickoff, which includes Back to School nights, presentation 

to new employees, presentation to returning employees, discussions administration on various 
planning, policy, and expectations.

● Onboarding new Students and Families
● Onboarding new exchange students & host families
● Preparation New Family Orientation
● Student Council Go Green Uniform sale logistics
● Student Council leadership planning meetings
● Homecoming Preparation
● Scheduling and course balancing
● Eye exam - new glasses
● Exchange Student meet up at State Fair - very busy, would not call it a success
● SPC meetings and preparation
● Fire Drill Schedule for SY2025
● Parenting in general
● Parent Pick Up logistics

Upcoming Events:
● Preparation Senior Retreat
● Preparation New Family Orientation
● Student Council Go Green Uniform sale logistics
● Student Council leadership planning meetings
● Homecoming Preparation
● Enrollment Budget w/ Kelly - ongoing
●

35



Goals & Challenges:
● Preparation math replacement for Varsha Bhatia
● Monitoring Enrollment and impact on budget

36



Middle School Principal
Report to the Board

Date of Report:  September 2024
Report Prepared By:  Amy Kleinboehl 

Recent Operational Items:
● Onboarded 1 new staff member
● We had 23 new students join us this year.
● Organized 5th-grade orientation for students and parents, included new families 
● Changed advisory on Wednesdays to focus on monthly character trait and then an academic focus.  . 
● Held MS Orientation for ⅚ and ⅞ graders. Among the many things I spoke about, the two things I told students I 

hope they remember is that I have two main rules when it comes to school. 1)Everyone needs to feel safe. 2)No 
one is allowed to disrupt the learning of others

● Led division meetings during PD week
● Met with all teachers to create goals for this year (Instructional and professional) 

Upcoming Events:

● Oct 4th is Mid-Quarter/Homecoming 
● Violence Prevention Training 
● Monthly Division meetings 
● Fire/ALICE Drills 
● Bi-weekly student support services meeting 
● Bi-weekly middle school leadership meetings 
● Bi-weekly middle school character ed/advisory meetings
● Monthly Child Study Meetings 

Goals & Challenges:

● Continue to improve our reading intervention support. We added one teacher as additional support for this class. 
● Teachers who are participating in the Read Act/Careall training this year will be built into PLC time, but still time 

consuming. 
● Consistency of MS policies throughout the division

o Focus on the first/last five minutes. 
● Support new teachers in consistent procedures
● Continue to analyze and capture the curriculum being taught in MS

37



Lower School Principal
Report to the Board

Date of Report:  September 2024
Report Prepared By:  Joann Karetov

Recent Operational Items:
• Preparation and planning for school kickoff, which includes Back to School nights, presentation to new employees, 

presentation to returning employees, preparing documents, EA meeting, etc.
• 2 Division meetings.
• 3rd year of Prep for Success Conferences. Again, well-received by the majority of parents and teachers as we prepared 

students to start school, assessed them in reading and/or math, and connected with the families.
• Multiple communications with University of Chicago re: STEP.
• Interviewed and hired all classroom gen ed EAs and teachers to be fully staffed in the LS gen ed programming.
• Individual teacher goal meetings on 9/12 (did with LS TLC for first time).
• Updated student goal sheets. Will do Quarter 3 check-ins with all students.
• Buddies with US and MS planning.  First date is Wednesday, September 18.
• Boo Hoo Yahoo Breakfast on first day of school for kindergarten parents.
• Paw Print 9/10.
• Parent meetings regarding student academics and behaviors
• Bus situations/investigations
• First fire drill 9/4.
• 3rd/4th grade Planner/student handbook meeting in PAC on Friday, 9/6.
• Daily welcoming of students and lunch duty.
• Picture day 9/10.
• READ Act (CAREIALL) training – attended kick-off Zoom and completed module 1 (approximately 20 hours so far).
• Curriculum reviews – new Core Knowledge Sequence last year

Upcoming Events:
• Division meetings (monthly)
• Marathon 9/27
• Bi-Weekly meetings with LS leadership team
• Weekly meetings for child study will begin on 9/24.
• EA meeting 9/18.
• LS Character assembly - quarterly.
• 1st Lion Pride Breakfast 10/4/2023.
• READ Act/CAREIALL – a lot of time - will be the focus this year.

Goals:
• Continued curriculum/classical reviews.
• Improve the number of students’ skills in reading and math standards (continue data collection and reviews)
• (From last year) - start School of Character work for future application (after READ Act requirements).
• Personal goal:  Work/life balance – with a Prep senior this year.

38



 

39



Planning

July 2023 ED Position Study Commission a committee to study the executive 
director position. Time study in progress

October 2023 Stakeholder Input October Retreat, Staff and Parent Focus Groups October Retreat, Staff and Parent 
Focus Groups

Board Training View Sartell Training

Communicate Process to Stakeholders Ongoing throughout the process

March 2024 Board Effectiveness Survey
To measure the board’s self-evaluation and 

readiness for the next chapter of SCPA. 
Facilitate discussion at March board meeting.

April/May 2024 Communicate Process to Stakeholders Ongoing throughout the process

June 2024 Search Timeline Conduct an initial planning meeting with the Board of Directors to 
establish the search timeline, Identify timelines for search. 

June 7, 2024 Change Cycle Training Part 1 To equip the organization for planned change.

July 2024 Website Communications
Build web page for public 

communication of succession 
plan - GO LIVE AUGUST

Begin Compensation and Benefits Data 
Requests

Charter and Public school data 
request for contracts and benefits

Aug 2024 Begin ED job description refinement 
with time-study.

Review job description based on 
data gathered and current 
approved job description..

Change Cycle Training Part 
2

To equip the organization for planned change. 
Ensure alignment with market and search efforts 

in 2025.

Determine Hiring Criteria 
Begin discussion of hiring criteria and stakeholder involvement, identify 
the district’s position in the marketplace, determine advertising venues, 

and finalize all processes and procedures for conducting the search. 

Website Communications Go live with Succession plan web 
page

Retirement Announcement to School 
Community

Board announcement via School 
communication channels

Time Study Receive Time Study Results

Differentiate Search Process Internal search vs external 
search.  Keep same.

Survey of SPC and Board Survey to determine hiring criteria for ED

Sept 2024 Communicate succession efforts and 
the plan 

Transparency and confidence 
building. 

Complete ED job description refinement 
with time-study.

Tighten up job description based 
on data gathered and discussed. 
Is legal counsel needed to review 
changes? Reassign tasks out of 

scope.

Complete Compensation and Benefits 
Analysis

Review charter and public school 
data requests to provide 

recommendation to school board.

Oct/Nov 2024 Candidate Submission Materials

Identify candidate submission 
materials (resume, leadership 

philosophy statement, prescribed 
Q: A, etc.) 

Job Description, Compensation, 
Benefits  Recommendations Approved 

by Board

Submit Job Description, 
Compensation, Benefits based 

on sub-committee work.

Determine Hiring Criteria 

Complete discussion of hiring criteria and stakeholder involvement, 
identify the district’s position in the marketplace, determine advertising 
venues, and finalize all processes and procedures for conducting the 

search. 

Survey of SPC and Board Review survey results

Document Design
Design Interview Questions, 

Matrix for Candidates and 
Interview Comparison

Vacancy Announcement Develop a two-sided color vacancy announcement and post on both 
statewide and national job sites.

Retirement Press Release

Press release Jon’s retirement. 
Decide release format, date, 

reach. Press release announcing 
official search for successor 

Applications Procedures/Workflow
Develop all application procedures, handle applicants’ calls and 

correspondence, collect and review

applicants’ files, and receive applicants’ credentials.

Communicate Process to Stakeholders Ongoing throughout the process

TBD Online Q&A for Staff/Community Ongoing throughout the process

Posting

Dec 2024/Jan 2025 Posting

Directly contact Superintendents, Assistant Superintendents, Service 
Cooperative Directors, Charter


School Directors, Principals, Assistant Principals, and Cabinet 
members across the state to inform them


of the vacancy and application procedures. Also post in Revelus 
through the national NASS network.

Pre-Interview

Jan/Feb 2025 Screen Candidates Screen the applicant pool against the Board of Directors’s hiring criteria 
and leadership profile.

Screen candidates in applicant 
pool.

Verify Candidate References

Conduct preliminary verification 
of references and pre-interviews 

and vetting of applicants who 
best meet the Board of 

Directors’s hiring criteria as 
determined by SPC

Board - Present Finalists for Interviews

SPC - Conduct a meeting with 
the Board of Directors for 

purposes of presenting candidate 
recommendations so the Board 

of Directors can select finalists for 
interviews, and clarifying 

remaining steps of the search 
process. * *

Executive Director Search Process - WORKING DOCUMENT

MSBA Rebar SPC EC Board

V8 PAGE 1updated 08/29/24

1
40



Screening Interview

Jan/Feb 2025 1st Interview Invitation Invite candidates for first round interview. 

1st Interview Set-up Set up interviews (virtual/onsite). 

1st Interview Logistics

Act on all first-round interview logistics. 
Dates, times, transportation needs, 
meals, interview reserved rooms, 

interview SCPA participants, interview 
questions, recording interviews. 

1st INTERVIEW

1st Interview Candidate Follow-up
Follow up with each candidate on their 

experience and further questions or 
concerns. 

1st Interview stakeholders Follow-up

Follow up with SCPA stakeholders on 
their experience with the candidates that 

interviewed, and further questions or 
concerns about each candidate. 

Background Screening Facilitate background screening by 
“Trusted Employees” screening company

Narrow Pool Narrow pool for second round interviews. 

Recommendation to Board SPC

Interview with Board

Feb/March 2025 Finalist Press Release

Prepare a communications piece for the 
district to send to the media, school 

district staff, and community that includes 
the names of the finalists who will be 

interviewed.

“Meet the Candidates” Public Gathering Conduct “Town Hall” forum with 
teachers, parents, alum. 

2nd Interview Schedule and conduct second 
round interviews. 

Gather Open Forum Feedback Gather open forum feedback. 

Hiring

Recommendation to Board SPC makes recommendation to Board. 

Board - Decide Finalist Board discusses, debates, and 
decides on finalist. 

Offer Letter Offer letter is made to finalist. 

March 2025 Negotiations Finalist negotiations. 

Acceptance Candidate acceptance. 

Communication of New ED
Prepare a communications piece for the 

district to send to the media, school 
district staff, and community introducing 

the new Executive Director.

Communicate Process to Stakeholders Ongoing throughout the process

July 1 Start Date

Post-Hiring

Develop Transition Plan for ED Assist in developing a transition plan for 
the new Executive Director. - TBD

Visitation of new ED
Visit the new Executive Director during 

their first year of employment. (in-district 
meetings, if possible.)

Board Training - Goals for ED

Facilitate a post-hiring workshop to 
develop goals and/or expectations for the 
Board of Directors and Executive Director 
after the new Executive Director begins 

work in the school district. (virtual 
meetings; however, at the Board’s 
request in-district meetings may be 

substituted for an additional $300 per 
meeting)

MSBA Rebar SPC

PAGE 2Executive Director Search Process - WORKING DOCUMENT

EC Board

V8 updated 08/29/24

41



Executive Director Time Study Data

Admin Meetings with Admin “Management by Presence” 20%

Board Board management and governance, need for a calendar, updates, agenda building etc. 15%

Communications Communications both proactive and reactive (emergencies, weather, community messages) 15%

Planning Planning 15%

Constituents Constituent Relations 5%

Esclations Escalation Issues 5%

Prof Dev Professional Developemtn 5%

Classical Classical Education Anchor 4%

Curriculum Curriculum Oversight 3%

Foundation Foundation Work 3%

Compliance Compliance 3%

Policies Policy Review 2%

Legal Legal Relations 2%

Fiscal Fiscal Checks and Balances 1%

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16% 18% 20%

1

42



SCPA Succession Planning Committee Minutes August 28, 2024 and September 4, 2024

Succession Planning Committee Minutes August 28, 2024  and September 4, 2024

Members Present:  K. Gutierrez, T. Smith, C. Olson, P. Rosell, R. Thorson, N. Donnay, T. Gulbransen, J. 
Gutierrez, A. Sachariason

Members Absent:  B. Hajlo
 
Ex-officio Members Present:  

Guests: Scott Morrell- Rebar Leadership (08/28/2024)

Meeting began at 8:05 am on both dates

Rebar Leadership Time Study (08/24/2024 ONLY)
● On August 28, 2024 Scott from Rebar met virtually with the SPC and reviewed the results of the time study 

completed by Jon. 
● Results of the time study are being used to guide the job description writing process to help identify the 

essential qualifications, skills and experiences. 
● Time Study graph created by Chad attached. 
● Scott offered additional training to the board and leadership team on communication during change. Nicole 

sent out a Doodle survey of dates to do this training. 

MSBA Update: 
● Amy from MSBA sent out a survey to the Board and Administration. The survey uses 26 topics 

and narrows down those topics to the top 6 to use to help guide the ED search criteria. 
● Information gathered from our work with Rebar Leadership to the search criteria as well.
● SPC will be meeting with MSBA on October 7th to review the results of the survey
● No new updates from the August meeting, waiting on results from the survey. 

Hiring Criteria and Job Description: Discussion around the timeline included: 
● Work on the draft job description continues by a sub-group and will be presented in October at the retreat. 

Interview Process: Discussion around Interview timeline and process included:
● Retreat activity discussed where members of the board and leadership will provide feedback on potential 

interview questions, large group and small group activities. Retreat agenda ideas to be discussed by Exec. 
Committee.

● Pre-reading activities for retreat to be presented to the Exec. Committee. 
● Board roles in answering questions from candidates. More work to come on potentially assigning topics of 

questions to specific board members to be responsible for answering at final interviews (e.g. strategic 
planning, finances, classical education, etc.).

● For further discussion: Materials to give candidates when invited to interviews and mock interviews for 
board preparation. 

Communication: Discussion around the timeline and website included: 
● No new updates

Compensation and Benefits:

43

mailto:scott@rebarleadership.com


2
SCPA Succession Planning Minutes August 28, 2024 and September 4, 2024

● A smaller sub-group of Kelly G, Rita T, and Chad O, will continue to analyze the data further to identify a 
compensation range to be included in the job posting as well as outlining a draft agreement structure to be 
presented to the board in October. 

Both meetings ended around 9:10 am

Submitted by T. Gulbransen, St. Croix Preparatory Academy

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



Governance Committee Minutes for August 12, 2024

Members: N. Donnay, A. Galati, J. Johnson, J. Gutierrez, J. Santini
Absent: M. Stiles

Agenda   

1. Policies Update - See e. 

a. A. Galati - Chemical Use and Abuse

i. Jon is working with T. Smith and A. Tiffany to clarify what we have 
in place.

ii. Will connect with Amy Mace after hearing from T. Smith and A. 
Tiffany. 

b. J. Johnson - Use of Peace Officer

i. Jon will pass this policy to Peggy Rosell for review.

c. J. Santini - Mandated Reporter for Vulnerable Adult

i. Jon will pass to Peggy Rosell and Terri Smith for review.

d. M. Stiles - Student Surveys (Absent)

e. Per M. Stiles: Looking at all the emails Amy Mace has been sending 
regarding policy and bylaws suggestions (of which they all appear 
reasonable), I'm wondering if we should have Amy make the first 
draft/adaptation of any new required policy for SCPA, vs. one of us trying 
to take a crack at it first.  I don't mean for us to be lazy, but some of her 
email exchanges with Jon seem to imply that having her office make any 
changes first will ensure they will be done correctly.

Note: N. Donnay will make a table for tracking policies.

2. Governance Training: J. Gutierrez

a. MN Statute 124E - Located in Governance under Other docs.

i. Notes: J. Gutierrez walked the Governance team through MN 
Statute 124E with the new legislative changes.

78



2

3. Board Roster - Extend B. Hajlo’s term. - through 2026 - Make a motion at the 
August Board Meeting. 

a. Motion: I make a motion to extend Bob Hajlo’s board term for an additional 
year - through July 2026 to support the transition to a new Executive 
Director. 

4. Upcoming Board Meetings: Policy Schedule per Board Calendar and 
Presentation

a. August - None

b. September training

i. SCPA Bylaws - Jon

ii. Board Governance Manual - Jon

c. Eventually, Governance will need to go through the Family Handbook and 
decide which handbook policies need to come out and be formalized as 
school policy.

5. Confirm - Professional Development for Jon for the next year. **Is Succession 
Planning Committee handling this or does it fall under Governance?

a. Jon and Nicole will bring this to Succession Planning’s meeting.

6. Move to September meeting: Professional Development future planning if the 
new Executive Director is not licensed. If so, where and when do we begin 
thinking about this in preparation to make a proposal for the board?

7. Future Meetings:  

a. Branding of Policies Board Policy Template and Narrative Template 

b. Should we create a Google doc/form/something for Board members to 
review before training, as suggested by Kristen.

i. Continuous board training? Is this of interest? 

ii. Who would create and administer this?

c. Should we reach out to individuals to determine interest in forming 
additional Board committees (Growth/Replication, PSEO/Upper School 
Retention)?

79



3

d. Should we talk to the Finance and Compensation committees to see if 
Compensation should be under Finance?

8. Set the next meeting date - September      2024 at 4:15.

Respectfully submitted by A. Galati

80



Governance Committee Agenda/Minutes for September 5, 2024

Members: N. Donnay, A. Galati, J. Johnson, J. Gutierrez, J. Santini, M. Stiles
Absent: 

Agenda   

1. Policies Update - Jon G. (Blue indicates follow up from last meeting)

a. Chemical Use and Abuse

i. Jon is working with T. Smith and A. Tiffany to clarify what we have 
in place.

ii. Will connect with Amy Mace after hearing from T. Smith and A. 
Tiffany. 

b. Use of Peace Officer

i. Jon will pass this policy to Peggy Rosell for review.

c.  Mandated Reporter for Vulnerable Adult

i. Jon will pass to Peggy Rosell and Terri Smith for review.

d. M. Stiles - Student Surveys

2. Table for tracking implementation of policies - Chad and Nicole worked on a 
tracking sheet. 

a. Link: Policy Implementation Tracking Form

3. Discussion regarding New Legislation - 124E.07.Subd. 3(b)

a. Clarification regarding Nicole Donnay and Rita Thorson 

4. Board Roster - Extend B. Hajlo’s term. - through 2026 - Make a motion at the 
August Board Meeting. 

a. Motion: I make a motion to extend Bob Hajlo’s board term for an additional 
year - through July 2026 to support the transition to a new Executive 
Director. 

81

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Zjify1CTfPXP60S62wEgwStsDJoPiEWkNDZwhkk__tQ/edit?usp=sharing


2

5. Upcoming Board Meetings: Policy Schedule per Board Calendar and 
Presentation

a. September training

i. SCPA Bylaws - Jon

ii. Board Governance Manual - Jon

b. Eventually, Governance will need to go through the Family Handbook and 
decide which handbook policies need to come out and be formalized as 
school policy.

6. Follow up: Professional Development for Jon for the next year. **Is Succession 
Planning Committee handling this or does it fall under Governance?

a. Jon and Nicole will bring this to Succession Planning’s meeting.

7. Move to September meeting: Professional Development future planning if the 
new Executive Director is not licensed. If so, where and when do we begin 
thinking about this in preparation to make a proposal for the board?

8. Future Meetings:  

a. Branding of Policies Board Policy Template and Narrative Template 

b. Should we create a Google doc/form/something for Board members to 
review before training, as suggested by Kristen.

i. Continuous board training? Is this of interest? 

ii. Who would create and administer this?

c. Should we reach out to individuals to determine interest in forming 
additional Board committees (Growth/Replication, PSEO/Upper School 
Retention)?

d. Should we talk to the Finance and Compensation committees to see if 
Compensation should be under Finance?

9. Set the next meeting date - 

Respectfully submitted by A. Galati

82



Name of School:  ST CROIX PREPARATORY ACADEMY
District #:  4120
Date of Report:  August 2024

BOARD MEMBER ROSTER

Check
One E or A Term Officer Director Contact Information

Affiliation -
Check One

Date  
Obtained Required Training

Director Name C
ur

re
nt

 D
ire

ct
or

D
ire

ct
or

 E
le

ct

El
ec

te
d 

or
Ap

po
in

te
d

Te
rm

s
Date

Seated
Date Term

Expires

Identify
Officer
Position
(if any)

Email Address and
Phone Number  T

ea
ch

er
 *

 P
ar

en
t *

 C
om

m
un

ity
M

em
be

r *

 Finance  Governance  Employment

P4 Jeff Johnson X A 1 8/15/2023 8/19/2025 jeffjohnson@stcroixprep.org X 1/10/2024 1/10/2024 1/10/2024

P3 Matthew Stiles X E 1 8/16/2022 8/19/2025 matthewstiles@stcroixprep.org X 1/17/2023 2/27/2023 1/17/2023

T2 Nicole Donnay X E 4 3/25/2014 8/18/2026 Vchair ndonnay@stcroixprep.org X 8/12/2014 8/12/2014 8/12/2014

T3 Angela Galati E 10/19/2021 8/18/2026 angelagalati@stcroixprep.org X 8/9/2016 8/10/2016 8/11/2016

P1 Danielle Smith X E 1 8/20/2024 8/17/2027 daniellesmith@stcroixprep.org X

T1 Deb Keyes X E 4 8/18/2012 8/19/2025 dkeyes@stcroixprep.org X 4/21/2012 4/21/2012 4/21/2012

C Bob Hajlo X A 3 9/20/2016 8/15/2026 Chair bobhajlo@stcroixprep.org X 4/1/2015 4/1/2015 4/1/2015

P2 Terri Gulbransen X E 1 8/15/2023 8/15/2026 terrigulbransen@stcroixprep.org X 1/26/2024 6/24/2024 1/26/2024

T4 Rita Thorson X A 1 3/28/2023 8/17/2027 ritathorson@stcroixprep.org X 1/10/2024 9/5/2023 1/10/2024
*Teacher = Licensed Teacher Employed at the School
*Parent = Parent of Student Enrolled at the School
*Community Member = Individual who is neither a teacher employed at school nor a parent of student enrolled in the school

83

mailto:jeffjohnson@stcroixprep.org
mailto:matthewstiles@stcroixprep.org
mailto:daniellesmith@stcroixprep.org
mailto:bobhajlo@stcroixprep.org
mailto:terrigulbransen@stcroixprep.org
mailto:ritathorson@stcroixprep.org


84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



ST. CROIX PREPARATORY ACADEMY
BOARD GOALS

I. KEY MISSION & OPERATIONAL GOALS
 

• Maintain emphasis on mission statement
• Maintain classical emphasis
• Annual student retention of 95%
• Annual employee retention of 90%
• Maintain communication protocol
• Maintain culture
• Wait list > 700
• Mission and classical emphasis means:

o Adherence to Riggs phonics, core knowledge curriculum, Latin, classical literature. Logic, college 
prep, etc.

o Careful and delayed evaluation, and even avoidance of latest educational and societal trends (e.g. 
project based learning, no homework, no retention/accountability, social emotional learning, 
instruction on race-gender-politically divisive issues, etc.) – See Trivium, Hype Cycle.

II. FINANCIAL GOALS 
 

• 25% Fund Balance (2011 Board adopted policy states 20-22%)
• 73%-74% Salaries/Benefits of total budget
• Clean audit
• Compliance with bond covenants

o Days cash on hand -- > 60
o Debt Service Coverage Ratio - > 1.1

• Wait list > 700

 
III. EDUCATIONAL GOALS (Annual)

• School’s 3rd Grade reading proficiency > MN 3rd grade reading proficiency by at least 25 percentage points 
• School’s reading proficiency > MN reading proficiency by at least 23 percentage points
• School’s math proficiency > MN math proficiency by at least 20 percentage points
• School’s math, reading, and science proficiency rates > Stillwater’s math, reading, and math proficiency 

rates by at least 10 percentage points 
• School’s math, reading, and science proficiency rates > either Edina, Wayzata, or Orono school district.
• School’s reading and math proficiency for each racial or economic subgroup > MN proficiency rates for each 

subgroup by at least 25 percentage points
• School will administer a nationally-normed assessment in at least two grades (Middle School and/or Upper 

School), and more than 50% of the students will exceed the national average.
• Each year, at least 90% of graduating School students will have taken either the ACT or SAT, and a 

minimum of 70% of those students will exceed the state-average score. 
• Each year, a minimum of 50% of School students in grades 9-12 will take an Advanced Placement course, 

and at least 80% of those students will receive a grade of C or better.
• Each year, a minimum of 50% of School students in grades 9-12 will have taken an Advanced Placement 

test and at least 75% of those students will achieve a minimum score of 3.
Each year, 95% of all the School’s kindergarten students continuously enrolled since the first day of school 
will be able to 

o Generate all sounds of the first 26 phonograms (letters a-z) by the end of Quarter 2

120



o Count to 32 by December 15, and
o Identify all 26 upper and lower case letters by May 15

• Each year, at least 90% of 12th grade students will graduate.
• Each year, at least 90% of 12th grade students will be accepted to a post-secondary educational institution
• School Digger – Rank in top 5 schools in Minnesota

 
IV. FOUNDATION GOALS

• Build a Comprehensive Case for Support
• Determine Strategy for Increasing Membership on the Board
• Establish an Integrated Annual Giving Program
• Identify, Cultivate and Steward Major Gift Prospects and Donors
• Create Donor-Centered Stewardship Plan
• Establish/Name Legacy Giving Society
• Hire Development Director/Executive Director of the Foundation

 
V. LONG TERM STRATEGIC GOALS
 

• Evaluate expansion/replication every five years
• Increase teacher compensation 
• Proactive professional development to ensure administrative succession planning
• Proactive planning to ensure to ensure board succession planning

121



St. Croix Preparatory Academy
Board Retreat Agenda

October 12th, 2024

Water Street Inn 
101 Water St S, Stillwater, MN 55082

8:30 - 8:45 - Breakfast
8:45 - 9:15  

● Call meeting to order 
● Introductions
● Meeting Norms
● Meeting Objectives 
● Review Succession Planning Timeline 

Quick Break 
9:15 - 10:15

● Interview Process
● Leadership Criteria 

10:15 - 10:45
● Job Description 
● Compensation Range 

10:45 - 11:45
●   Interview Questions Activity Part 1 

11:45- 12:30 - LUNCH 
12:30 - 1:45 

● Interview Questions Activity Part 2 
1:45 - 2:00

● Wrap up
● Adjourn

122


	Agenda
	1. Call to Order
	2. Open Forum
	3. Board Calendar
	SCPA Board Calendar 2024-2025

	4. Consent Agenda (Board Minutes, Executive Director Report)
	A. Board Minutes
	August 20, 2024 SCPA Board Minutes

	B. Executive Director Report
	Executive Director Board Report September 2024
	J. Gutierrez 2024-2025 Professional Development Plan

	C. Governance -- Policies, 1st Reading
	415 - Mandatory Reporting of Maltreatment of Vulnerable Adults
	532 Use of Peace Officers and Crisis Teams to Remove IEP Students from School Grounds
	417 Chemical Use and Abuse


	5. Agenda
	A. 2023-2024 MCA Result Review
	2023-2024 St. Croix Prep MCA Communication 2
	Board and School Goals

	B. Status of 2024- 2025 School Opening
	Student Services Board Report September 2024
	US Board Report September 2024
	MS Board Report Sept 2024
	LS Board Report September 2024

	C. Capitalization Policy -- increase from $2500 to $5,000
	SCPA-704 Capital Assets Capitalization Policy

	D. Succession Planning Committee
	Executive Director Search Process WORKING DOC
	Executive Director Time Study Data
	SCPA Succession Planning Minutes August 28 and September 4 2024
	Hiring the Right Superintendent

	E. Governance Committee
	1. Motion to Extend Bob Hajlo's term by one (1) year -- to 08/2026
	SCPA Board Roster August 2024

	SCPA Governance Committee Agenda and Minutes August 12, 2024
	SCPA Governance Committee Agenda and Minutes September 5, 2024

	F. Board Training - State Statute 124E
	Minn Stat 124E Training

	G. Board Participation in School Community
	H. Board Retreat
	Board and School Goals
	October 12 2024 Board Retreat Agenda


	6. Adjourn Meeting

